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Ryan Wheeler

From: ilsd_nef@ilsd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 12:55 PM
To: ilsd_nef@ilsd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 3:20-cv-00377-DWD Hensiek et al v. Board of Directors of Casino Queen 

Holding Company, Inc. et al Order on Motion to Amend/Correct

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND 
to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic 
copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. 
PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each 
document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free 
copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court 

Southern District of Illinois 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 2/3/2025 at 11:55 AM CST and filed on 2/3/2025  
Case Name:  Hensiek et al v. Board of Directors of Casino Queen Holding Company, Inc. et al 
Case Number: 3:20-cv-00377-DWD 

Filer:  

Document Number: 546(No document attached)  

Docket Text:  
ORDER regarding Plaintiffs' Unopposed Request to Correct the Record Nunc Pro Tunc. (Doc. 
545). Plaintiffs indicate the Unopposed Motion and Incorporated Memorandum of Law for Final 
Approval of Settlement (Doc. 544) seeks the final approval of, inter alia the proposed Plan of 
Allocation. That Plan of Allocation contains a scrivener's error in that "Paragraph 8 defines the 
'Phase 1 Distribution Date' as 30 days 'after the Settlement becomes Final, as that term is 
defined in the parties' Settlement Agreement," when "Paragraph 8 should define the 'Phase 1 
Distribution Date' as 30 days 'after the final deposit of the settlement funds in the Settlement 
Fund Account pursuant to Section 6.7 of the Settlement Agreement.' " In order to make the 
Plan of Allocation consistent with the Settlement Agreement, Plaintiffs request that the Court 
correct the record nunc pro tunc. Defendants do not oppose that request. Accordingly, the 
Unopposed Request is GRANTED. See Justice v. Town of Cicero, Illinois, 682 F.3d 662, 664 
(7th Cir. 2012) ("Nunc pro tunc, a Latin phrase, means 'now for then.' A judge has the power to 
change records so that they show what actually happened."); Transamerica Ins. Co. v. South, 
975 F.2d 321, 325-26 (7th Cir. 1992) ("As a general rule, district courts may issue nunc pro tunc 
orders 'to show what was actually done but not properly or adequately recorded.' [Citations]. 
Thus, a nunc pro tunc order is typically used to correct clerical or ministerial errors or a 
failure of the court to reduce to judgment what it stated orally or in an opinion. [Citations].... 
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[H]owever, the district court may not make substantive changes affecting parties' rights nunc 
pro tunc.... 'The office of a nunc pro tunc ("now for then") order is to clean up the records by 
showing what was previously done with effect from the time done; it is not to alter substantive 
rights....' 'The Latin phrase is merely descriptive of the inherent power of the court to make its 
records speak the truthto record that which was actually done, but omitted to be recorded. It 
is no warrant for the entry of an order to record that which was omitted to be done.' "). 
Consistent with the parties' settlement agreement, the Phase 1 Distribution Date is 30 days 
after the final deposit of the settlement funds in the Settlement Fund Account pursuant to 
Section 6.7 of the Settlement Agreement. Signed by Judge David W. Dugan on 2/3/2025. 
(jnh)THIS TEXT ENTRY IS AN ORDER OF THE COURT. NO FURTHER DOCUMENTATION WILL 
BE MAILED.  
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